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DOCUMENT NO. 00958-2025

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: — OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MIKE LA ROSA, CHAIRMAN Y ADAM J. TEITZMAN
ART GRAHAM ; r COMMISSION CLERK
GARYF. CLARK (850)413-6770
ANDREW GILES FAY
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO

Public Service Commission
October 30, 2024

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 20220001-E1.
Dear Mr. Bernier:

Commission staff has requested that confidential Document Nos. 02131-2022 and 02277-2022
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
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Adam J. Te'itzman
Commission Clerk
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Lorena Hollett

From: Bernier, Matt <Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:23 AM

To: Lorena Hollett; Cuello, Stephanie Anne

Cc Hong Wang

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Returning Confidential Documents
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Perfectly fine by me, thanks

From: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:41 PM

To: Cuello, Stephanie Anne <Stephanie.Cuello@duke-energy.com>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bernier, Matt <Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Returning Confidential Documents

Ms. Cuello,

Thank you for your response. Yes, we also have some confidential documents for Mr. Bernier waiting to be
picked up. So, if Mr. Bernier is ok with that, you can pick them up at the same time.

Lorena Hollett

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6758

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your email message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cuello, Stephanie Anne <Stephanie.Cuello@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:08 PM

To: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Returning Confidential Documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.



Good afternoon,

I'll come pick them up tomorrow. Do you happen to know if there are any for Matt Bernier (also with DEF) ready to be
returned? If so | can pick those up as well.

Thank you

Stephanie

On Feb 12, 2025, at 14:33, Lorena Hollett <ihollett@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email?
Are grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If
suspicious report it, then do not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password.
Good afternoon, Ms. Cuello,

Staff has requested the confidential documents listed below to be returned. Please let us know
when you would like to come by to pick up these documents.

Docket No. 20230001-El
DN 00803-2023
DN 02940-2023
DN 04405-2023
DN 05892-2023

Regards,

Lorena Hollett

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6758

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and
the media upon request. Therefore, your email message may be subject to public disclosure.





